Memo
TO: GORE DISTRICT YOUTH COUNCIL
FROM: CORPORATE SUPPORT OFFICER
DATE: 29 AUGUST 2012

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MEETING

Notice is given that a meeting of the Gore District Youth Council will be held on
Tuesday 4 September at 4.00pm in the James Cumming Wing, Supper Room.
We will commence the meeting with afternoon tea.

AGENDA
1. CONFIRMATION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

Confirmation of the meeting of the Gore District Youth Council held on
Tuesday 24 July 2012.

3. COUNCIL SPEED DATING
A new date for a speed date session with Gore District Councillors will be
confirmed.

4. NATIONAL YOUTH FORUM ON CULTURAL DIVERSITY
Veronica MacKenzie and Jamie Shanks recently attended the National
Youth Forum on Cultural Diversity in Auckland and will provide a
presentation on the conference.

0. 150 YEARS CELEBRATIONS — SUMMER BALL AT DOLAMORE PARK
Discussion and update on arrangements to be confirmed.

7. THE SOUTHLAND YOUTH SUMMIT
Attendees will report back about the Youth Summit held on 27 July.

Apologies to me on (03) 209 0385 or email tmillan@goredc.govt.nz

Thanks

Tracey

Please bring this agenda with you to the meeting next Tuesday
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